

Salisbury Recreation Committee Academy Hall Meeting Summary April 10, 2022

APPROVED

Chairman- April RollinsPresentMember- Kathleen DoylePresentVice-Chairman- Dave KellyPresentMember- Mike BroasPresentSecretary- Jocelyn HenryPresent

Visitors: Julia Jones, President of Merrimack Valley Youth Baseball & Softball.

Open Meeting: Meeting called to order at 10:01 a.m. by Chairman April Rollins.

Meeting Minutes: The draft minutes of the July 24, 2021 meeting were reviewed by members. Chairman Rollins motioned to accept minutes with no changes, seconded by Mike Broas, with all in favor. Motion passed.

Election of Officers and alternate member: Motion made by Dave Kelly to appoint Kathleen Doyle as Chairman, seconded by April Rollins, motion passed unanimously. Kathleen made a motion to appoint Jocelyn Henry as Vice-chair, seconded by April, motion passed unanimously. Kathleen made a motion to appoint Dave Kelly as Secretary, seconded by April, motion passed unanimously.

Kathleen made a motion to appoint Julia Jones to the Recreation Committee as an alternate member, seconded by April, motion passed unanimously.

Ice Rink and shed at Maplewood Ball Field: It was a successful winter for the ice rink with a lot of use from local families and teen hockey players. Ice rink has been drained and broken down for the season. We need to clean out the shed and make room to store all the rink components. The liner has been folded and is waiting for a tractor to move it out of the parking lot. Mike volunteered to start clearing the debris behind the shed (old ramp, broken picnic table, etc.) and take to transfer station with his utility trailer. Discussed removing the old refrigerator from the shed since it is no longer used as a concession stand. The old refrigerator takes up a lot of floor space and no one knows if it still works so the decision was made to remove it from the shed and take it to the transfer station with Mike's trailer. Julia Jones expressed interest in the MV Baseball League possibility running a concession stand again in the future at the Maplewood Ball field. April agreed to check with Mrs. Landry who used to run the concession stand years ago to see if there were still some funds available in that account.

Playground Equipment and Bleachers: We need to go thru and check the bolts on the bleachers, make sure everything is still tight. There is 1 broken swing that needs to be replaced. April suggested using the extra pieces of playground perimeter around the flagpole to create a flower garden at Academy Hall.

Batting Cage: Kathleen has purchased the netting, cables and clips which totaled \$984.00. Still need to order the pipe kit which is currently ~\$900 and exceeds the amount of the donation. A request to withdraw the additional funds from the Recreation Capital Reserve fund can be made. April motioned to authorize Kathleen to order the pipes needed to complete the cage, seconded by Mike, motion passed unanimously.

Old Home Day: OHD will be held the weekend of August 13th this year. Kathleen attended 2 of the OHD committee meetings to discuss the co-ed softball game. The game will be on the schedule to take place after the Fire Dept. Muster at the ball field in hopes of drawing better attendance. Last year we did not have enough players to hold a game.

Adjournment: April Rollins motioned to adjourn, seconded by Dave Kelly, with all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 11:19 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Jocelyn Henry, Secretary

These meeting minutes were reviewed and accepted on July 24, 2022